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State of lorida
(ST Public Service Commission
: CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER © 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 29, 2017
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
”L
FROM: Eric Wooten, Public Utility Analyst I, Office of Telecommunications EW
Catherine Beard, Public Utility Analyst II, Office of Telecommunicatj 'Sg f
Bianca Lherisson, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 7. (Y l)

RE: Docket No. 170043-TX — Request for approval of name change on Certificate of
Necessity No. 4099 from The Other Phone Company, LLC d/b/a Cavalier

Telephone d/b/a PAETEC Business Services to The Other Phone Company, LLC

The Other Phone Company, LLC d/b/a Cavalier Telephone d/b/a PAETEC Business Services
has requested approval of a name change on Certificate No. 4}099 to The Other Phone

Company, LLC. This name change reconciles the Commission’s records with the
registrations_at the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations. Since this name

change does not inyolve a transfer of certificate, the name change is acknowledged and the

" docket closed—" v

As required by Section 2.07.C.2.a., Administrative Procedures Manual, this is to inform you

that staff concurs with the name change on Certificate No. 4099.
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